



# DANIEL ESTEVES

## PROFILE

Goal-oriented Front-end Developer with strong commitment to collaboration and solutions-oriented problem-solving. Use various web design software to develop customer-focused websites and designs. Committed to high standards of web design, user experience, usability and speed for multiple types of end-users. Successful at maintaining customer satisfaction through effective customer support.

### Skills

- ◆ CSS
- ◆ MongoDB/MySQL
- ◆ Vue/Nuxt
- ◆ Headless CMS
- ◆ NodeJS/Express
- ◆ WordPress
- ◆ JavaScript
- ◆ React/NextJS/Gatsby

EMPLOYMENT  
HISTORY

**Lead Frontend Developer at Seed Us, Florida,  
United States**

September 2019 – Present

Remote. Working as a web developer for e Commerce sites and web applications.

**Associate at Platzi, Bogotá, Colombia**

January 2019 – September 2019

Remote. We work to deliver perfect courses to your hands.

**Web Developer at Netnovation, Caracas,  
Venezuela**

June 2018 – December 2018

Office. Web site creation and network administration.

**Frontend Web Developer at Cuyuní Sistemas,  
Caracas, Venezuela**

January 2018 – June 2018

Freelance. Project coordination and website creation.

**Frontend Web Developer at Imkova, Caracas,  
Venezuela**

July 2018 – December 2018

Freelance. Adaptive website layout from a base theme

EDUCATION

**TSU in Computing, IUTA, Caracas, Venezuela**

February 2017 – July 2019

Daniel Esteves

## Web Development, Platzi, Online

January 2017 – September 2019

Inside Platzi platform finishing courses about web development, English, photography and many more.

## Bachelor, U.E.P Pbro. Alfonso Cobos Lopez, Caracas, Venezuela

July 2011 – July 2016

### LINKS

[Twitter](#)

[YouTube](#)

[Website](#)

### LANGUAGES

Spanish; Castilian

English